UTHealth | My scres

Mealth Scien

September 29, 2017

MEMORANDUM
To: All students
From:

Subject:

e Center

at Houston

The Office of Student Financial Services

Legislative Changes to Direct Loan Origination Fees

OFFICE OF STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
7000 FANNIN, SUITE 2220

P.0.BOX 20036

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77225

(713) 500-3860

Pursuant to recent Legislative changes, a decrease to Direct Federal loan origination fees will be in effect
for loans first disbursed on or after October 1, 2017 and before October 1, 2018. See the chart below

for more information.

2017-2018

Loan Program

Fees for loans first disbursed
on or after October 1, 2016 and

Fees for loans first disbursed
on or after October 1, 2017 and

(Parent & Grad/Prof Student)

before October 1, 2017 before October 1, 2018
Direct Stafford Loan 0 0
(Subsidized & Unsubsidized) 1.069% 1.066%
Direct PLUS Loan 4.276% 4.264%

If you have questions regarding this notification, please contact the Office of Student Financial Services

at (713) 500-3860.



